

# Alexandru Romila

Iași, Romania

 alexcloudstar@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/alexcloudstar](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alexcloudstar)

## Summary

I'm a Full-Stack Web Developer, I have 2+ years of experience. I worked with the latest technologies including React JS, Typescript, Styled components, Redux, Webpack, Node JS, Express, etc.

My best skill is self-learning. That's how I proceed and evolve into this amazing industry. I'm 200% devoted to my projects of any kind. And always enjoy a good and new challenge

## Experience

### Full-Stack Developer

Alex Cloudstar

Jan 2020 - Present (1 year 6 months +)

### React Developer

Vyoo.me LLC

Feb 2021 - May 2021 (4 months)

Employment through Makeen

### Full-Stack Developer

Makeen

Aug 2020 - May 2021 (10 months)

I started my journey as a WordPress Developer. Shortly I was assigned on different projects with a lot of technologies such as:

- React & Typescript
- Storybook JS, React & Typescript
- Express JS & MongoDB
- PHP, Vanilla JS, Firebase & Firechat

Learned a lot of experience of B2B and B2C as in some projects I was the main developer. All of these wrapped by Agile Methodologies using Jira

### Javascript Developer

Warner Bros. Entertainment

Sep 2020 - Feb 2021 (6 months)

Employment through Makeen

### Full-Stack Developer

Streamline VRS | Vacation Rental Software

Mar 2019 - Sep 2019 (7 months)

Working for its own product StreamlineVRS had, implement new features, code & speed optimization with the following stack: PHP and AngularJS



## Full-Stack Developer

Happy Media

Apr 2018 - Jan 2019 (10 months)

Main tasks:

- Providing maintenance for already web sites/applications clients had, providing new features and code/speed optimization.
- Meetings with clients understanding the needs and provide the best solutions for them
- Setting up domain & hosting for web applications
- Creating web applications for the new clients with the following stacks: PHP, JS, HTML, CSS, jQuery, WordPress, CodeIgniter

## Education



“Ioan C. Stefanescu” Technical College

Baccalaureate, Gastronomy

2013 - 2017



Waldorf Theoretical High School Iasi

Middle school

2005 - 2013

## Licenses & Certifications



**The Complete JavaScript Course 2020: Build Real Projects!** - Udemy

UC-T6TIMUSO



**Modern React with Redux [2020 Update]** - Udemy

UC-5K3FCQ10



**Advanced React and Redux** - Udemy

UC-e583c60a-b0ef-4848-8367-57e4bf74d218



**MERN Stack Front To Back: Full Stack React, Redux & Node.js** - Udemy

UC-f680b4f3-3ac4-4ef4-b5a6-f82c55a764f6



**Typescript: The Complete Developer's Guide [2020]** - Udemy

UC-1ee0ef0d-fd96-4e6e-b3de-8717d38ef67f



## **NodeJS - The Complete Guide (MVC, REST APIs, GraphQL, Deno) - Udemy**

UC-575248ee-ae2c-4733-a077-1a0b477e1a35



## **React, NodeJS, Express & MongoDB - The MERN Fullstack Guide - Udemy**

UC-dce983ed-87af-4479-8f72-92de1f3d49c4



## **React and Typescript: Build a Portfolio Project - Udemy**

UC-bbc2afed-9708-42b5-b333-bc6b97f44946



## **Node JS: Advanced Concepts - Udemy**

UC-c7e8312e-86e1-4862-8c01-9e942274ff15



## **Docker & Kubernetes: The Practical Guide - Udemy**

UC-dcc8f504-e0a7-41cf-ae9b-4804d1d4d71d

## **Skills**

React.js • styled-components • Redux.js • Front-end Development • Responsive Web Design • Version Control • SASS • JavaScript • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • Bootstrap

## **Honors & Awards**



### **Highlight of The Month - Makeen**

Dec 2020

Every month, an employee is named the highlight of the month, so for December month, I received the honor of being me